Jasmin Padova

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Jasmin Padova

Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:26 AM

Jasmin Padova

FW: Sponsorship Request - Annual Zumba & Line Dancing Fundraiser (February 28th,
2026)

From: Doris Pehoua <Doris(@FPCharity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 5:24 PM

To: Patricia Taylor <PTaylor@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Sponsorship Request - Annual Zumba & Line Dancing Fundraiser {February
28th, 2026}

Dear Patricia,

| apologize for the delay in sending my request in writing. | would like to take
this opportunity to reintroduce myself and our organization.

My name is Doris Pehoua, and | am a Zumba Instructor as well as the
Founder and Executive Director of Francois Pehoua Charity inc.
(FPCharity).

FPCharity is a Florida-based 501(c})(3) nonprofit organization dedicated to
creating opportunities for children and women to thrive through education,
sports, healthcare, and community development.

We are currently planning our Annual Zumba and Line Dancing Fundraiser,
scheduled for Saturday, February 28, 2026. We are in the process of
securing the Community Center on Airoso Boulevard as our event venue.

This fundraiser will support local organizations in St. Lucie County,
including:

1. Blossom House — a group home for at-risk teenage girls in Fort Pierce
(www.blossomhouseproject.org)

2. Men of Tomorrow Program ( The Eta Kappa Lambda Chapter of Alpha
Phi Alpha Fraternity initiative) — a mentorship-driven program
designed to empower young men in grades 8-12 from St. Lucie,
Martin, and Indian River Counties (www.apa1906.net)

3. Start Smart Learning Center - a daycare center in Port St. Lucie

(www. startsmartlc.org)



We are reaching out to request a sponsorship to help cover the cost of

obtaining the venue for this event. Your support would allow us to bring the
community together for a meaningful and enjoyable cause—raising funds to
empower local youth and families through education, mentorship, and care.

We would be truly honored to have your support and partnership in making
this event a success. | would be happy to provide additional details or
discuss potential sponsorship opportunities at your convenience.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration.

Best Regards,

Doris Pehoua
President — Executive Director
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